
Member, Board of Supervisors                                                                                 City and County of San Francisco 
District 4   

 
GORDON MAR 

 
 

DATE: June 3, 2020 

TO: Angela Calvillo 
Clerk of the Board of Supervisors 

FROM: Supervisor Mar 
Chairperson 

RE: Government Audit and Oversight Committee 
COMMITTEE REPORT 

  
Pursuant to Board Rule 4.20, as Chair of the Government Audit and Oversight Committee, I have deemed 
the following matter is of an urgent nature and request it be considered by the full Board on Tuesday, 
June 9, 2020, as a Committee Report: 
  

File No. 200113 [Planning, Building Codes - Reauthorization and Extension of Fee 
Waiver - Legalization of Unauthorized Dwelling Units] 
Ordinance amending the Planning and Building Codes to reauthorize the waiver of fees related to 
granting legal status to existing dwelling units constructed without required permits and 
extending the waiver through December 31, 2024; requiring annual reports on the fee waiver 
program; and making findings of consistency with the General Plan, and the eight priority 
policies of Planning Code, Section 101.1, and findings of public necessity, convenience, and 
welfare under Planning Code, Section 302. 
  

These resolutions will be heard in the Government Audit and Oversight Committee during a regular 
meeting on June 4, 2020, at 10:00 a.m. 
 

 


